STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS ORLENE HAWKS
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR
April 17, 2020
Deb Mock
Hope Network Behavioral Health Services
PO Box 890

3075 Orchard Vista Drive
Grand Rapids, Ml 49518-0890

RE: License #. AM490392114
Bay Haven Integrated Care Il
799 Hombach Street
St. Ignace, Ml 49781

Dear Mrs. Mock:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (616) 356-0183.

Sincerely,

n
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Matthew Soderquist, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Ste 3

931 S Otsego Ave

Gaylord, M|l 49735

(989) 370-8320

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Licensee Designee:
Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AM490392114

Hope Network Behavioral Health Services
PO Box 890

3075 Orchard Vista Drive

Grand Rapids, Ml 49518-0890

(616) 726-1998

Deb Mock

Bay Haven Integrated Care Il

799 Hombach Street
St. Ignace, Ml 49781

(616) 295-1751
10
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Il. Purpose of Addendum

Licensee requested facility name change from Bay Haven Crisis to Bay Haven
Integrated Care Il
lll. Methodology

3/26/2020 Contact from April Goeschel
Request received for name change and updated program statement.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

The facility name was changed from Bay Haven Crisis to Bay Haven Integrated
Care ll.

V. Recommendation

The facility name has been changed to Bay Haven Integrated Care Il. | recommend no
change in the status of the license.
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4/17/2020

Matthew Soderquist Date
Licensing Consultant



